
From: Berardo, Jennifer
To: Van Gorden, Lauren
Subject: FW: Status: Zoning Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 3:26:00 PM
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Jennifer M. Berardo, Esq.
WELLS, JAWORSKI & LIEBMAN, LLP
12 Route 17 North, P.O. Box 1827
Paramus, New Jersey 07653-1827
jberardo@wellslaw.com
ph:    201-587-0888 Ext. 6436
fax:   201-587-8845
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 

The information contained in this email message and any attachments is privileged and confidential
information, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of the message
is not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, use or disseminate
this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by
return email or telephone at 201-587-0888 and delete this message. Thank you. 

Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Wells, Jaworski & Liebman, LLP for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

If this email contains tax advice, U.S. Department of Treasury Regulations require that we notify you that
you cannot rely on this written advice for avoiding tax penalties. 

Due to recent law enforcement reports of Internet fraud and email hacking, we are hereby advising all of
our clients that for your protection, call Wells, Jaworski & Liebman, LLP to verify any and all wire transfers
and wire transfer instructions you receive BEFORE you initiate a wire transfer. WJ&L will not be held
liable if you become a victim of this fraud.
 

From: Do Not Reply <noreply@govpilot.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 10:12 AM
To: amyszka@leonianj.gov; eghalam@leonianj.gov; jplee@leonianj.gov; jayc830@gmail.com;
ayc830@gmail.com; ael@beneligroup.com; Berardo, Jennifer <jberardo@wellslaw.com>;
bcrowder@bohlereng.com
Subject: Status: Zoning Permit

 

Leonia Borough
312 Broad Avenue, Leonia, NJ
 
 

 

Reference Number: Z-25-008  
Date Entered: 2/10/2025 12:08:00 PM  
Date Denied: 04/11/2025  
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Name: FULL GOSPEL NEW YORK CH ASSEMB  
Address: 150 GRAND AVE REAR  Block: 1501  Lot: 12  Zone: Non-Residential
 
The proposed construction is in violation of the borough zoning ordinance.
 
Your application for a zoning permit for the above property address is denied for the
following reason/s:
 
 
Additional Comments:
236-3      SITE PLAN APPROVAL 
Site plan approval required. Please comply with section 236-25 for items required on the site
plan.
236-32                      TREE REMOVAL
A waiver is requested for the removal of 51 trees.
290-7-F                       USE 
Expansion of a non-conforming use house of worship and school.
290-7-F-8                BUILDING HEIGHT
Proposed building height is 35.41 feet 
Maximum permitted building height is 35 feet.
290-7-F-13                  FRONT YARD PARKING                     
Existing front yard parking is 7 spaces
Proposed front yard parking is 3 spaces.
No parking is permitted in the front yard.
290-96-A               OFF STREET PARKING
Existing number of parking spaces is 58.
Proposed number of parking spaces is 107.
Required number of parking spaces is 279. 
290-97-K              PARKING SPACE SIZE
Proposed parking space size is 9 x 18.
Required parking space size is 10 x 20. 

FREESTANDING SIGNS ARE NOT PERMITTED IN THE RESIDENTIAL ZONE, FREESTANDING SIGN
REQUIREMENTS USED FOR COMPARISON.

NUMBER OF SIGNS
2 signs are proposed one freestanding and one wall mounted.
These styles of signs are not permitted in the residential area.
SIGN SETBACK (FREESTANDING SIGN)
Proposed setback from residential boundary is 4.1 feet.
Minimum required setback from residential boundary is 50 feet.



SIGN HEIGHT (FREESTANDING SIGN)
Proposed sign height is 10 feet.
Maximum permitted sign height is 4 square feet.

If you have any other questions please contact us at (201) 592-5780 with the Reference
Number above.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Adam Myszka
Zoning Official
Leonia Borough
 
 
 
   
 


